AGENDA REPORT

CITY OF OAKLAND

TO: Jestin D. Johnson FROM: William Gilchrist
City Administrator Director, Planning and
Building
SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL - Downtown DATE: July 9, 2024

Oakland Specific Plan (DOSP)

RECOMMENDATION

The City Administration recommends that the City Council take the following legislative
actions:

(1) Adopt a Resolution, as Recommended by the City Planning Commission, To:

(A) Adopt The Downtown Oakland Specific Plan (“DOSP”’) And Related General Plan
Text and Map Amendments, Including Amendments to the Estuary Policy Plan
(EPP) and the Land Use and Transportation Element (“LUTE”); and

(B) Certify the Environmental Impact Report (“EIR”) For the Downtown Oakland
Specific Plan (“DOSP”) And Associated Legislative Actions And Making Related
California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) Findings;

(2) Adopt an Ordinance, as Recommended by the City Planning Commission, To: (a) Make
Oakland Planning Code (“Title 17”’) and Oakland Municipal Code (“O.M.C.”) Text and Map
Amendments And (b) Amend the City of Oakland Master Fee Schedule (Adopted By
Ordinance Nol. 13747 C.M.S., As Amended) To Adopt the Central Business District
Entertainment Venue Fees.

REASON FOR SUPPLEMENTAL

The link to the Downtown Oakland Specific Plan document: htips://cao-94612.s3.us-
west-2.amazonaws.com/documents/DOSP_Final-Draft-Plan _042524.pdf.

CED Committee
July 9, 2024
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